Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

ICE

2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From: ICE-OPLA-EROLD

Sent: 23 Feb 2018 17:04:31 -0500
b)(7)(E)

To:
Cc: [0)X6).0X7)C) |
Subject: RE: ALERT NOTIFICATION -- SNA -- Class Action Lawsuit filed against CoreCivic

Thank you for your email_copied here, will be the EROLD POC on this case.

pesk: (202) 732

MOBILE: (202) 492-

Notice: Attorney Work Product/Privileged Communication

Fokk

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This comimusication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged informatioimrorattorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive informatfon. It is not for

atély destroy all orlgmals and copneg
erwise use this mf01 mation. Any disclosure

notify the sender if this email ha§ been mlsdlre(, -
Furthermore do not prmt copy, re-transmi

From: IS

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:36 AM

To:[b)(7)E) |
Subject: ALERT NOTIFICATION -- SNA -- Class Action Lawsuit filed against CoreCivic

This alert may be of interest to EROLD and DCLD

b)(5)
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| will serve as the local POC if you should have any additional questions.

-ICE-Oftice of the Principal Legal Advisor

1015 Jackson-Keller Road, Suitc-
San Antonio, TX 78213

2 1()-979']csk
202-297 obile

*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE b ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT bk

This documen gy work product and is not

for release, review, retransmission, dissem an the intended reC|p1ent Please notify the sender
if this message has been misdi f anies, Any disclosure of this document must be
approved bythe Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. — or INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Another VWP Class Action

UGH....
| was not aware of this one. After you have a chance to review the complaint, let me know if you|(®)()
(b)(5)

ntion and Removal Law Section

rcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U aigration and Customs Enforcement

From

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:00 PM

-
Cc

Subject: Another VWP Class Action

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

]’)HS‘ I .S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

2 . (office)
44 cell)
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email ha & do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or ott ¢ v osure of thlS communication or its attachments

he-PriT S, 3 ustoms Enforcement. This
RNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedo
Information Act 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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